IWUOHA EMMANUEL OBINNA

Software Developer

0(+234)8130958215

www.emmanueliwuoha.com

contact@emmanueliwuoha.com | mosesobilove@gmail.com

Nigeria

PROFILE

I am an experienced developer of Web, Mobile and Desktop Software, with special interest in building responsive and interactive software applications with modern outlook and technologies. Having garnered over 6 years of professional experience, I have become an excellent front-end and backend developer. Without mincing words, I am a go-getter full with ingenuity, a team player par excellence; handwork has colored my trail of success. I am meticulous and possess the ability to modify my behavior to meet the emerging work environment, using an intellectual approach to proffer solution that improve the quality of software development.

EDUCATION

Associate Degree, Computer Science

Auchi Polytechnic

CS50 Certificate, Computer Science

Harvard University

Python Basics for Data Analysis Certificate

National Diploma, Computer Science

Auchi Polytechnic

West African Senior School Certificate Brayura Secondary School

🛗 2010 - 2013

Junior Secondary School Certificate

Bravura Secondary School

🛗 2007 - 2010

LANGUAGE

English Native

SKILLS

HTML5	CSS3	JavaScript	t F	РНР	
Flutter	Dart P	ayment Gate	way	Django	
MySQL	Laravel	Python	Ele	ElectronJS	
NodeJS	Rest API Data Entry				

EXPERIENCE

Head of Operations/Manager

Saru Tech - www.sarutech.com

2018 - Ongoing Senin City

Company Description

- Develop goals and strategies to ensure the IT department runs smoothly and effectively.
- Direct and establish IT-related projects.
- Direct and establish IT-related projects.
- Create and adapt technological platforms to improve the client experience.

Senior Web Developer

Saru Tech

2016 - 2018 9 Benin City, Nigeria
 Company Description

- Identify user and system requirements for new websites and applications
- Prioritize software development projects, set timelines and assign tasks to team members
- Write or review code for various applications
- Run functionality testing and debug code

Web and Mobile App Developer

Freelancing

🛗 2016 - 2018

Company Description

- Worked concurrently on several projects
- Maintained servers and hosting for clients
- Managed the development of application concept, design and research.



PROJECTS

Pickup and deliver

🛗 2021 🛛 🕈 Canada

Short summary of your work

- Pickup and Deliver app is a platform where independent dispatch riders pickup orders, deliver on time and get paid.
- It works on Android and IOS for both the rider and client app.
- It uses Stripe payment gateway
- It has email notification system
- Complete Google map integration.

Edudesk Nigeria

🛗 2021 💡 Nigeria

- Short summary of your work
- Edudesk.ng connect student with expert tutors
- Help student with admission processing
- Research works

Amalawa group - Football agency

🛗 2021 💡 London

- Short summary of your work
- Amalawagroup.co.uk football agent
- Groom talented footballer to become stars
- Showcase young talents on the website

EXPERIENCE

IT Trainer

Code Academy

2015 - 2016 ♀ Benin City, Nigeria Company Description

- Train Student on Web Development
- Evaluate the effectiveness of each educational session
- Maintain updated records of training curriculum and materials

Sales Representative

Cogent Books (Nig.) LTD

2013 - 2015 ♀ Nigeria Company Description

- Make promotions
- Help sort books for customers
- Organize book fair in tertiary institutions
- Create leads

PERSONAL SKILL

Teamwork Communication Design Deadline-oriented